From: s22 s22

Sent: Monday, 8 January 2024 9:57 AM

To: s22 §22 s22 s22

Cc: s22 s22

Subject: RE: Feedback Security Plan [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Sounds good, thanks so much 22

Speak soon

s22

From:$22 s22 @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 9:56 AM

To:822 §22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>;$22  §22
s22 s22 defence.gov.au>

Cc:822 s22 <822 822 arpansa.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Feedback Security Plan [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi 822
Thank you!
Will check in with teams this week to ascertain where the SAR and Effective Control Plan are up to and when we

might have them available $22

Regards,

s22

Project Scheduler - Contractor to Defence
Regulatory Compliance & Assurance Branch - Stewardship and Security Division
Australian Submarine Agency

Department of Defence | Australian Submarine Agency
833@0 Bindabella Business Park | CANBERRA BC ACT 2601
T: 822 M: 822 | ES22 @defence.gov.au

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

From:$22 §22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 8 January 2024 9:52 AM

To:522 s22 @defence.gov.au>; 822  §22
1

Released by ARPANSA under FOI



s$s22 s22 defence.gov.au>
Cc:822 s22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Feedback Security Plan [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His22

7

| had a great xmas period, | hope you did as well!
I had no significant feedback on the security plan when | reviewed it before Xmas.

Moving forward | think | would be keen to review the next update of the SAR and to see the Effective Control Plan
(when they are ready of course)

Thanks so much

s22

From:$22 s22 @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 9:40 AM

To:822 s22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>;$22  §22
s22 s22 defence.gov.au>

Subject: Feedback re: Security Plan [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Good morning 822
Hope you had a relaxing break over the Christmas and New Year period!
| have a meeting this afternoon with the authors of our security plan for the SRF West Siting Licence Application and
they have asked me if you have any feedback points following the review/read through you conducted in the last
week of last year.

Would appreciate any dot-points or feedback you were able to provide that | can pass on.

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
833@® Brindabella Business Park | CANBERRA BC ACT 2601
T: 822 M:s22 | E:822 @defence.gov.au

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

Sent: Monday, 18 December 2023 12:53 PM

To: s22 s22

Cc: Fry, Tims22 822 s22

Subject: Re: Printed copy of draft licence documents [SEC=OFFICIAL]
His22

Appreciate you looking into this. Many thanks. Agree to the terms and will provide a plan for use and
disposal when we meet tomorrow. Happy to provide it in writing also.

See you tomorrow morning

Cheers

s22

Get Outlook foriOS

From: S22 s22 @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 12:02:32 PM

To:822 §22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>

Cc: Fry, Tims22 <822 defence.gov.au>; 822 $22 <§22 822 arpansa.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Printed copy of draft licence documents [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

His22

We have discussed your below request and the ASA has agreed to let you take printed copies of the draft
documentation under the proviso that:

e itis not classified above Official: Sensitive (some documentation is Protected), and
e thereis a clear plan for how the documentation will be utilised and destroyed once no longer required.

I am happy to discuss and clarify both these points tomorrow when you visit Canberra.

Safe travels!

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

From: < arpansa.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 15 December 2023 9:34 AM

To: @defence.gov.au>

Cc: Fry, Tim < defence.gov.au>; < arpansa.gov.au>

Subject: Printed copy of draft licence documents [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi

| was wondering if | could take printed copies of the draft application documents back with me next week. All |
would use them for is to prepare a report template for the regulatory assessment. They would not be used for any

other purpose

Thanks so much

Technical Advisor - Nuclear Submarines
Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Agency



Project Scheduler - Contractor to Defence
Regulatory Compliance & Assurance Branch - Stewardship and Security Division
Australian Submarine Agency

Department of Defence | Australian Submarine Agency
Brindabella Business Park | CANBERRA BC ACT 2601

T: M: | E: @defence.gov.au

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
Sent: Thursday, 14 December 2023 1:19 PM
To: @defence.gov.au>
Cc: defence.gov.au>; Fry, Tim < defence.gov.au>;
defence.gov.au>;
@defence.gov.au>; @defence.gov.au>;
< arpansa.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Availability for Week Commencing 18 Dec 23 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi s
| can do anytime Tuesday through to Thursday if this suits yourselves?

Cheers

Technical Advisor - Nuclear Submarines
Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Agency



| am aware that there was some discussion, prior to you leaving Canberra earlier this week, about the potential for
you to return next week in order to S22 on our draft documentation. Can you please advise
whether you have availability next week to visit our offices in Canberra, and if so what dates you are available.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns

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
$33@® Brindabella Business Park | CANBERRA BC ACT 2601
T: s22 M: S22 | E:S22 @defence.gov.au

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

Sent: Thursday, 14 December 2023 2:06 PM

To: s22 s22

Cc s22 s22 Fry, Tims22 s22 s22
822 s22 822

Subject: RE: Availability for Week Commencing 18 Dec 23 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His22

That works for me. Will be at $22 foyer Tuesday at 10.30am

Thanks

s22

s22

Technical Advisor - Nuclear Submarines
Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Agency

Wi  Australian Government

Fse e

Australian Radiation Protection
and Nuclear Safety Agency

From:$22 s22 @defence.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 1:43 PM
To:822 s22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>

Cc:822 822 s22 §22 .gov.au>; Fry, Tim$22 <§22 defence.gov.au>; $22
s22 defence.gov.au>; 22 s22
@defence.gov.au>; $22 s22 @defence.gov.au>; 822 s22
<822 822 arpansa.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Availability for Week Commencing 18 Dec 23 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
His22

Most of our office will be on leave or working remotely but | can make all of those days work as well in order to sign
you in and support your efforts. Let’s lock in Tuesday and Wednesday, if you are able to commit to two days.

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
Cc: defence.gov.au>; Fry, Tim defence.gov.au>;
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
T: s22 M: S22 | E:522 @defence.gov.au

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

Sent: Wednesday, 13 December 2023 1:51 PM

To: 822 822 s22 822 s22
Fry, Tims22 s22 s22

Cc §22 822

Subject: ARPANSA Reg expectations - Hazard assessment case study FYI and source term
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: s22 Assessment.pdf

Hi all,

Some more supplementary information regarding regulatory expectations. Please find attached a copy of a hazard
assessment $22 has done for§22 facilities as a case study for information — which is related to point 8 in
the email below. As part of our regulatory review we will likely conduct our own verification assessment. Please let
me know if you want to speak to one of our modelling team about any aspect of your own assessment, they are
happy to discuss.

One thing | forgot to put below (for point 5) is that when the source term is documented, please provide some
words in the SAR or waste management plan on how the activity levels match up against our requirements for a
Prescribed Radiation Facility. Am assuming they will be below this given the discussion which has taken place
previously, but | haven’t seen the calculations to date.

Any questions please give us a call
Kind regards
s22

s22

Technical Advisor
Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Agency

v % Australian Government

Australian Radiation Protection

and Nuclear Safety Agency
From:822  s22 s22 s22 defence.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 4:12 PM
To:522 s22 @defence.gov.au>; $22 s22 @defence.gov.au>;
s22 @defence.gov.au>; Fry, Tims22 $s22 defence.gov.au>; 822
s22 defence.gov.au>; $22 s22 @defence.gov.au>

Cc:822 §22 <822 §22 arpansa.gov.au>
Subject: Additional information to supplement discussion today re ARPANSA Regulatory Expectations
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hello all,



Thank you for your time today to discuss ARPANSA regulatory expectations. As additional information, the below
link has the ARPANSA Regulatory Assessment Report and the CEO Statement of Reasons for




M

Kind regards,

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

Sent: Monday, 11 December 2023 10:03 AM

To: s22 §22

Subject: Re: ASA Licensing Timeline, Dates for Completing Objective Training and Site Visit

to SRF West [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His22
Am justins33(a)(i)
Cheers

s22

Get Outlook for iOS

From:822 s22

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 12:12:11 PM

To:522 s22 @defence.gov.au>

Subject: RE: ASA Licensing Timeline, Dates for Completing Objective Training and Site Visit to SRF West
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

See you then
Cheers

s22

From: 822 s22 @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 12:11 PM

To:822 §22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>

Cc: Fry, Tim822 <822 defence.gov.au>; $22 s22 defence.gov.au>;
s22 @defence.gov.au>; 822 s22 <§22 822 arpansa.gov.au>; 822
822522 §22s22  defence.gov.au>

Subject: RE: ASA Licensing Timeline, Dates for Completing Objective Training and Site Visit to SRF West
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Morning $22
Sure thing, 10am sounds good. See you then.

s22

Assistant Director
Strategy & Governance

Regulatory Compliance & Assurance
Stewardship and Security Division

Australian Submarine Agency sy

$3@0 Brindabella Business Park

Canberra ACT 2609

& s22 | B2 822 @defence.gov.au




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

Sent: Wednesday, 6 December 2023 7:02 PM

To: @defence.gov.au>

Cc: Fry, Tim < defence.gov.au>; defence.gov.au>;
@defence.gov.au>; < arpansa.gov.au>;

defence.gov.au>
Subject: RE: ASA Licensing Timeline, Dates for Completing Objective Training and Site Visit to SRF West

[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi

No worries re the IT system, it wasn’t an inconvenience. That sounds like a good plan, shall | aim to get to for
10am Monday and we can go from there?

Kind regards

Technical Advisor - Nuclear Submarines
Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Agency



herd the cats and organise the meetings. It might be easier for you to stay in Canberra overnight rather than drive
back and forth both days, but I'll leave that for you to decide.

Let me know your thoughts and we’ll lock things in.

s22
Assistant Director
Strategy & Governance

Regulatory Compliance & Assurance
Stewardship and Security Division

Australian Submarine Agency sy

$33@X) Brindabella Business Park

Canberra ACT 2609

= 522 | 35822 @defence.gov.au

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

From:S22 S22 <522 s22 arpansa.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 December 2023 8:25 PM
To:822 s22822 s§22s822  defence.gov.au>

Cc: Fry, TimS22 <822 defence.gov.au>; $22 s22 defence.gov.au>; 522
s22 @defence.gov.au>; 522 @defence.gov.au>; $22
s22 <§22 s22 arpansa.gov.au>

Subject: RE: ASA Licensing Timeline, Dates for Completing Objective Training and Site Visit to SRF West
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

His22

Thank you for helping me with the system set up today. It wasn’t an inconvenience at all. We note the timelines
below and thank you for sharing. | know you are likely moving to your new role this week so thank you for all your
assistance and hosting of myself and colleagues regarding the ASA etc. It has been great working with you

In terms of times when | can come down to complete the training and discuss any other regulatory expectations that
your colleagues might want to raise before the Christmas Shutdown | can do:

Any day next week apart from Wednesday or Thursday (although at a push | can rearrange Thursday if needed).
Any day the week after apart from Friday 22™ December.

One other thing now that the licence submission date is more concrete, is to request a site visit to SRF West which |
can discuss with your colleagues when am next in Canberra.

Kind regards and good luck in your new role if | do not see you
s22

s22
s22 s22

Technical Advisor
Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Agency

3






22822 s22

Director
Strategy & Governance

Safety Systems | Stewardship and Security Division
Australian Submarine Agency

$33@0 Brindabella Business Park

Canberra ACT 2609

& s22 | [s22 | B3822822 defence.gov.au

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.



From: s22 s22 @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 4 December 2023 4:37 PM
To: s22
s22 s22 -822 (822 ansto.gov.au);
822 ansto.gov.au;$22 ansto.gov.au; S22 s22
22 Fry, Tims22 s22 §22 s22s22
s22 822 822 8§22  arpansa.gov.au;
§22 822 Kate.Clulow@ghd.com; $22
s22
@ani.com.au; Bryce Taplin; $22
822
s22 : Sander, Mark CDRE;
ASA Outreach Program; 822 §22 s22
Cc: ASA Regulatory Compliance & Assurance
Subject: DCCEEW referral experiences and lessons learnt workshop -- presentations
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 822  EPBC workshop - lessons learnt _4.12.23.pdf; 822  EPBC Act Approval -

Lessons Learnt - 04122023.pdf; 04. Presentations.obr

OFFICIAL

Hi folks
Please find attached the presentations from this afternoon’s workshop. For those in Defence you can access both
via the objective link, and for those externally, | have attached pdf copies.
Many thanks to all of you for participating in this workshop. A special thank youto$22 $22 and$22

and$22 for pulling together your presentations for us and answering the questions
along the way. | apologise the IT was less than admirable, but we made it work—and$22 8§22  was

enormously helpful to me as | wrestled with Defence IT on Friday afternoon and this morning. Thank you very
much, $22

As S22 noted at the conclusion of the workshop, ASA’s Regulatory Compliance and Assurance Branch now has a
group inbox. | have included this address as a cc’d (822 @defence.gov.au).

s22

Assistant Director
Strategy & Governance

Regulatory Compliance & Assurance
Stewardship and Security Division

Australian Submarine Agency sy
5:_33(3 Brindabella Business Park
Canberra ACT 2609

7 822 | £35822 @defence.gov.au

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

Sent: Tuesday, 28 November 2023 4:11 PM

To: s22 §22

Cc: §22 s22

Subject: Re: DCCEEW referral experiences and lessons learnt workshop [SEC=OFFICIAL]
His22

I think my email might have been wrong on the first invite but$22 forwarded it to me.
§22 and | can both attend on the 4th December as our plans have changed. | have the new invite
Thanks so much for checking

s22
Get Qutlook for iQS
From:$22 s22 @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 4:05:41 PM

To:822 §22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>
Subject: RE: DCCEEW referral experiences and lessons learnt workshop [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi 822

Not sure what happened, but wanted to make sure that you were aware that the meeting changed from 13" Dec to
4™ Dec. The meeting acceptance | received below was for the 13", A subsequent meeting invite changed it to the
4™ Dec but from my records, | don’t think you or§22 are available on the 4™, right?

My sincere apologies for the confusion.

s22
Assistant Director
Strategy & Governance

Regulatory Compliance & Assurance
Stewardship and Security Division

Australian Submarine Agency sy,

5:_33(3 Brindabella Business Park

Canberra ACT 2609

= 522 | E3 822 @defence.gov.au

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

From:822 §22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 November 2023 3:23 PM

To:522

Subject: Accepted: DCCEEW referral experiences and lessons learnt workshop [SEC=OFFICIAL]

When: Wednesday, 13 December 2023 12:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.
Where: Brindabella Business Park $22



Subject: $22 Catch up ARPANSA /ASA [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Location: skype

Start: Tue 28/11/2023 11:00 AM

End: Tue 28/11/2023 12:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: §22 s22822

From:822 $22822 $22822  defence.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 1:22 PM

To:822 s22522 22 822  Fry,Tims22 s22 s22
s22 §22

Subject: Catch up ARPANSA /ASA [SEC=OFFICIAL]

When: Tuesday, 28 November 2023 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.

Where: skype

OFFICIAL
His22 and 822

| hope your trip to the $22 was rewarding and you made it home ok. Following on from our email corro last week, We
have a number of questions we are seeking clarification on §22 with the application development. | am hoping
this time is suitable to you, please let me know if not an we can try and find another time that works for all.

Join Skype Meeting

Trouble Joining? Try Skype Web App

Join by phone

s22 (Australia) English (Australia)

Find a local number

Conference ID: 53902900
Forgot your dial-in PIN? |Help




Kind regards,

$22822 s22
Director
Strategy & Governance

Safety Systems | Stewardship and Security Division

Australian Submarine Agency

$33@0 Brindabella Business Park

Canberra ACT 2609

& s22 | [ s22 | £3822822  defence.gov.au

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.



From: §22 22822  $22822  defence.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 24 November 2023 9:42 AM

To: s22 s22

Subject: RE: quick question [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Hi 822

Apologies for late reply, | am still consolidating some additional questions now that we are reviewing the drafts so we
might arrange a phone hook-up next week.

Kind regards,

$22522 s22
Director
Strategy & Governance

Safety Systems | Stewardship and Security Division

Australian Submarine Agency

$33@0 Brindabella Business Park

Canberra ACT 2609

= 522 | []s22 | £3822822 defence.gov.au

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have
received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

From:822 §22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 November 2023 7:03 PM

To:822 $22822 22822  defence.gov.au>

Subject: Re: quick question [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His22

I am in 522 at the moment. I get back next Tuesday. Do you want to email me the question?
Thanks

s22

Get Outlook for 10S

From:822 $22822 $22822  defence.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 4:48:34 AM

To:822 §22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>
Subject: quick question [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL



His22

| wasn’t sure if you were in Australia at the moment, if you are do you have time for a quick phone conversation? |
have a question | need clarified for the application.

Kind regards,

$22822 s22

Director
Strategy & Governance

Safety Systems | Stewardship and Security Division

Australian Submarine Agency

$33@0 Brindabella Business Park

Canberra ACT 2609

7= 822 | []s22 | B3822822 defence.gov.au

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.





